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AMENDMEN/]
USAID/Bolivia

a) Under Section L.¢
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[ No. 1 RFP 511-08-018
Communications Activity

—REQUIRED CONTENTS FOR TECHNICAL PROPOSALS, DELETE the entire text up to Sub-
echnical Approach and INSERT:

jical proposal will address the following factors, which are organized according to the technical
ecified in Section M of this solicitation. The technical proposal must contain sufficient information
valuated by USAID/Bolivia completely and fairly under all of the technical evaluation sub-factors.

are to submit the following:

echnical proposal, in English (up to 15 pages maximum). The proposal should include the following:

oposed overall communications plan for USAID, addressing the requirements contained within this

pe of Work and proposing the best approach to develop the list of deliverables included in this Scope
york.

cative concept with all backup material (samples, storyboards or others) that the firm believes would

ffective for the USAID communications campaign, consistent with existing USAID’s branding and
king policy.

he narrative technical proposal demonstrating the following (one page per item listed below, along
multimedia disks containing the main backup products):

erience in similar campaigns in Bolivia during the last five years, describing challenges, main
epts, products, media plans and results. A portfolio of conducted campaigns should be sent in a CD
VD, explatning the offeror’s particular and specific involvement.

Jonstrated experience in communications for governmental or non-profit organizations.

lonstrated experience in conducting polling and focus groups.

Identification and brief description of subcontractor companies with whom the offeror intends to work.

imes of key personnel, as stated below.”
ton L.10 INSTRUCTION FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE COST PROPOSAL, INSERT:
are to submit a complete and disaggregated budget for the entire campaign, including the analysis,

issemination, operation and evaluation phases. The media dissemination costs should clearly present
posed contract (spaces, cost per second, improved costs by working through the offeror, etc.).”




QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
RFP 511-08-018
USAID/BOLIVIA COMMUNICATIONS ACTIVITY

No QUESTION ANSWER

1. | Section L.7 states the “...technical proposal body Cleared and corrected in this Amendment No. 1 to
shall not exceed fifteen (15)...pages”, however, the RFP. The total pages for the technical proposal
Section L.9 states “A narrative technical proposal, in | shall not exceed 15.

English (up to 20 pages maximum). Please clarify.

2. | Section L.9 requests offerors to submit the Backup materials are not counted against the 15 page
following:| “A creative concept with all backup limit, they may be provided as annexes to the
material (samples, storyboards or others) that the firm | technical proposal.
believes would be effective for the USAID
communications campaign, consistent with existing
USAID’s Branding and marking policy.”

Please clarjfy whether backup materials — such as the
samples and storyboards — may be provided as
annexes to|the technical proposal, or if they count
against the|page limit.

3. | Section L.9 requests offerors to submit the following: | Technical Proposals must not make reference to
“A proposgd complete and disaggregated budget for | specific costs or detailed pricing data in order that the
the entire dampaign, including the analysis, design, technical evaluation may be made strictly on the
production| dissemination, operation and evaluation | basis of technical merit.
phases. The media dissemination costs should clearly
present the|terms of each proposed contract (spaces, | This Amendment No. 1 to the RFP addresses this
cost per se¢ond, improved costs by working through | subject and clarifies any discrepancy.
the offeror| etc.)”

Please confirm that budget (financial) information
should be ipcluded in the technical proposal and not
solely confined to the cost proposal (to be presented
separately)

4. | Please clarify whether we may include the draft first- | The draft first-year work plan and Performance
year work plan and performance monitoring plan as Monitoring Plan are not counted against the 15 page
authorized pttachments to the proposal, or if they are | limit.
to be counted towards the page limit for the technical
proposal.

5. | Section L-9 asks offerors to submit four types of

information and multimedia disks containing the
main backup products: (1) experience in similar

campaigns

in Bolivia; (2) demonstrated experience in

communicgtions for governmental or non-profit
organizations; (3) demonstrated experience in
conducting|polling and focus groups; and (4)

1dentificati

companies,

experience

bn and brief description of subcontractor
Please confirm that subcontractors’
in Bolivia should be included in the

description|of items 1-3, as well on any multimedia
disks submitted.

Yes, please include your subcontrators’ experience in
Bolivia. We will need this information to evaluate
the expertise and qualifications of the subcontractors
proposed by your company.




QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
RFP 511-08-018
USAID/BOLIVIA COMMUNICATIONS ACTIVITY

Given the |

evel of public relations outreach being Offerors should propose an estimated amount that
under this contract, are there any plug they consider adequate to meet the objectives of the
unts that should be used for development | program, we do not have plug numbers. However,
ination of activities? the budget range for year 1 is up to $500,000

and dissem




